
City of Kodiak Special Council Meeting Agenda for December 7, 2017 

12 p.m., at 710 Mill Bay Road, City Hall Conference Room (Room 116) 

I. Call to Order

Roll Call

II. Public Comments on Agenda Item Only

III. Executive Session

a. Discussion With the City Attorney About Kodiak Public Broadcasting Corp.

Litigation..........................................................................................................................1 

IV. Adjournment



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



1

MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

To: Mayor Branson and City Councilmembers 

From: Mike Tvenge, City Manager ~ 
Date: December?,2017 

Agenda Item: III a. Discussion With the City Attorney About Kodiak Public Broadcasting 
Corp. Litigation 

SUMMARY: The City Council will enter into executive session to 'discuss Kodiak Public Broadcasting 
Litigation with the City Attorney. 

PROPOSED MOTION: 

Move to enter into executive session pursuant to Kodiak City Code 2.04.I00(c) to discuss 
Kodiak Public Broadcasting litigation with the City's attorney. 
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